
 
 

CITY OF KELOWNA 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
Date: March 22, 2006 
File No.: 5400-10, T06-040 
 
To: City Manager 
 
From: Roadways Engineer 
 
Subject: Tender “2006 Roads Microsurfacing Program” 
 
Report Prepared by W.J. (Bill) Mahoney, AScT, Roads Design Technician 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
THAT the tender for the 2006 Roads Microsurfacing Program be awarded to the low bidder, 
McAsphalt Western Ltd. in the amount of Three Hundred & Eighty-eight Thousand, Five 
Hundred and Sixty-one Dollars and Fifty-one Cents ($388,561.51 including GST). 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
In response to the City’s invitation to tender for this project, two (2) bid packages were picked up 
as shown below: 
 
1. McAsphalt Western Ltd., Bon Accord, AB $388,561.51 
2. West-Can Seal Coating Inc. Didsbury, AB $396,988.15 
 
All prices are lump sum and include GST and no contingency.  The City Works & Utilities 
Department has reviewed the bid submission checked for arithmetic accuracy and where 
applicable checked references. 
 
McAsphalt Western Ltd. & West-Can Seal Coating Inc. each complied with the tender 
specifications and drawings and included the specified Bid Bond. 
 
The McAsphalt Western Ltd. tender for the 2006 Roads Microsurfacing Program is within the 
total budget for this work.  Funding for this project is available from Account No. 3301, R9987.  
 
 
 
       
 
_________________________ approved for inclusion 
Ron Westlake, P.Eng   John Vos 
Transportation Manager  Director of Works & Utilities 
 
 
 
BM/ms 
 
Cc:  Director of Finance & Corporate Services 
 Roadways Engineer 
 Roads Design Tech (BM) 
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